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Dear Mr Zhang

Chester Hill Materials Recycling Facility - Modific ~ ation 3 (06_0052)
Environmental Assessment

| refer to your email of 19 November 2018 to the Department of Industry (Dol) in respect to the
above matter. Comment has been sought from relevant branches of Lands & Water and
Department of Primary Industries.

The department provides the following comments and recommendations for consideration in
assessment of the proposal.

Dol — Water and Natural Resources Access Requlator

e A surface water and groundwater sampling and monitoring program should be developed
prior to determination of the proposed development. Water sampling and monitoring should
occur prior, during and after the proposed modification to monitor for potential contamination.

e Should dewatering be required, the proponent must apply for a licence to dewater and
prepare and submit a Dewatering Management Plan.

Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by email to
landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Liz Rogers

Manager, Assessments

Lands and Water - Strategy and Policy
27 February 2019
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